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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 1:37 PM

To: Alfred Toh; SUR

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE FOR SKT8486T (SNM18D01073C01/6)

Dear Alfred, 

 

The MV of SKT 8486T is $60K-$63K(est) as at Feb’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Naz (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 6:28 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fw: MARKET VALUE FOR SKT8486T (SNM18D01073C01/6) 

 

Dear SUR, 
 

For your necessary action.  
 

Thank you. 
  

 
Best Regards, 
Naz| Technical Investigator 
LKK Auto Consultants 
Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 3:09 PM 

Cc: Irene Tay; Alfred Toh 

Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR SKT8486T (SNM18D01073C01/6)  

  
Dear Sirs 
  
We would appreciate your assistance to check the market value of SKT8486T as at 25 February 2018. 
  
Regards 
  
Alfred Toh 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
3 Anson Road 
#15-00 Springleaf Tower 
Singapore 079909 
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